# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

## HANNONEN (LIPKINA), OLGA

Web: <u>linkedin.com/in/olgahannonen</u> Languages: ENG, FIN, RUS (fluent), Chinese (HSK4)

### SUMMARY

Experienced researcher in lifestyle and trans-border tourism mobility with a proven record of managing research projects from concept to completion, including active international cooperation and networking. Solid scientific publishing, promotion of research and effective communication of results in national and international media. Strong background in qualitative and quantitative methods and applied research. Experience in teaching and supervision.

EDUCATION	
14.06.2016	Doctor of Social Sciences, Human Geography, University of Eastern Finland (UEF),
	Finland. Dissertation title: "Peace and Quiet Beyond the Border: The Trans-border
	Mobility of Russian Second Home Owners in Finland" (eximia cum laude approbatur)
21.02.2014	Pedagogical qualification, Centre for Adult Education, UEF, Finland
23.06.2011	Master of Social Sciences, Human Geography, UEF, Finland
04.06.2007	Master of Arts, Political Science, Pedagogics, Petrozavodsk State University, Russia

### **CURRENT POSITION**

01.09.2020 – continuing	Post-doctoral Researcher, Business School, UEF
Description:	Research on recreational use and tourism related to aquatic environments in Finland

#### **PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE**

Work experience in research and consulting. Responsible for implementing research, data collection and analysis, scientific publishing, disseminating results to academia and the general public, preparing research progress reports for a steering committee and funders and delivering descriptions of research problems as a part of a research report.

15.08.2016 – 31.08.2020 Description:	<i>Post-doctoral Researcher</i> (50%), Karelian Institute, UEF Research on trans-border tourism and mobilities, including Russian trans-border second-home tourism in Finland; intra-European residential tourism and digital nomadism on Gran Canaria, Spain; residential mobility in the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus; scientific publishing, international cooperation, projects development
01.12.2018 - 31.08.2020	<i>Lecturer</i> (50%), International Master's Degree Programme in Tourism Marketing and Management, Business School, UEF
Description:	Teaching programme courses (c.f. teaching experience); cooperating with tourism industries; developing international cooperation in teaching and student exchange
01.01.2011 – 30.04.2016	<i>Doctoral Student</i> , Centre for Tourism Studies and Dept. of Geographical and Historical Studies, UEF: includes different grant researcher and project researcher periods:
2013 – 2014	Project: "Spatial Patterns of Foreign Second Home Ownership in South Savo", Dept. of Geographical and Historical Studies, UEF; EU Structural Fund
2012 – 2013	Project "Homes Beyond Homes – Multiple Dwelling and Everyday Living in Leisure Spaces", Centre for Tourism Studies, UEF; Academy of Finland
2010	Project "Local Impact of Trans-border Tourism & Leisure", Centre for Tourism Studies, UEF; Kone Foundation
01.07.2013 - 31.07.2013	<i>Consultant</i> , Project: "Impacts of the possible visa-free regime between EU and Russia on Finnish tourism", Research and analysis center TAK Oy
01.10.2012 - 01.12.2012	<i>Consultant</i> , Project: "Russians as second home tourists in Finland by 2030", Ministry of Employment and the Economy

#### PERSONAL RESEARCH FUNDING AND GRANTS

#### Personal Scholarships (most recent)

01.01.2016 - 30.04.2016	Finnish Cultural Foundation, South Savo Regional Fund, 8,000 €
01.09.2015 - 31.12.2015	Kyösti Haataja Foundation, 8,000 €
01.07.2015 - 31.08.2015	Finnish Cultural Foundation, South Savo Regional Fund, 3,400 €

#### Preparation of funding applications for a research group

2013: Project "Spatial Patterns of Foreign Second Home Ownership in South Savo", EU Structural Fund, 48,045 € 2011: Project "Local impact of Transborder Tourism and Leisure", Kone Foundation, 28,148 €

# LEADERSHIP, SUPERVISION AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE

19.09.2019	<i>External Reviewer</i> of a Doctoral Dissertation by MA Irina Shchepetkova "Territorial organisation of garden-dacha developments of Perm city agglomeration", Perm State University, Russia
2016 – continuing	Supervising Master's Theses: Ms. J. Kuzmina "The role of different stakeholders in destination development", Ms. J. Simonen "Factors affecting economic impact of second home residences", Ms. L. Kanaoja "The role of real estates in international second-home purchases"
01.12.2018 - 31.08.2020	<i>Teaching</i> Master's Programme courses: Experience Design; Practical Tourism Research; Tourist Behavior; Current Issues in Tourism
06.11.2013 – continuing	<i>Teaching</i> several single lectures in the UEF courses: Introduction to Tourism Marketing and Management; Economic Development of Border Regions; Methodological Approaches in the Social Sciences (including exam grading); Trends and Thoughts in Geography; Ethnic Conflicts and Competition in the Post-Soviet Borderlands
10.03.2014 - 15.04.2014	<i>Teaching</i> "Qualitative Research in Geography", undergraduate level, Department of Geographical and Historical Studies, UEF
10.01.2011 - 07.03.2011	Teaching SPSS tutorials, graduate level, UEF

# SCIENTIFIC AND ACADEMIC MERITS

Scientific Meetings	
18.05.2021	Hosting online webinar: " <u>Working and Travelling: The Phenomenon of Digital Nomads</u> ", organized by the Youth Time International Movement
21.02.2019	Session organiser "Mobilities, Transport, Tourism and Travel" at "Reinventing Mobilities and Borders: Cross-disciplinary Conversations" symposium, Joensuu, Finland
28.10.2016	Session organiser "Geographies of Tourism and Mobilities", The Annual Meeting of Finnish Geographers, Joensuu, Finland
27.10.2016	Panelist "The State and Future of Geography – Perspectives of Young Researchers", The Annual Meeting of Finnish Geographers, Joensuu, Finland
Research Visits Abroad	
08.04.2019 - 12.04.2019	Center for Mobilities Research and Politics, <b>Drexel University</b> , USA Advancing a project proposal with the leading mobility scholar Prof. Mimi Sheller
26.04.2019 - 01.05.2019	Teaching exchange, <b>University of Isfahan</b> , Iran Lecturing on Finnish tourism trends and foreign recreational properties in Finland
09.11.2018 – 30.11.2018	<b>Royal Holloway, University of London</b> , UK Collaborating with one of the leading mobility scholars, Prof. Peter Adey, developing expertise in theoretical debates on the notion of mobility, mobility regime and borders
07.05.2018 – 27.05.2018	<b>MAGEM Youth Center</b> , Famagusta, Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus, Cyprus Developing a research project on international mobility and recreational property purchases in light of a complicated legal framework of TRNC, fieldwork, data collection
23.05.2019 - 11.06.2019 & 27.03.2018 - 30.04.2018 & 04.05.2017 - 31.05.2017	University Institute of Tourism and Sustainable Economic Development, <b>University of Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (ULPGC)</b> , Gran Canaria, Spain Advancing a joint project on intra-European residential tourism; developing a project on digital nomads with Prof. Lehto, X. (Purdue Uni.) Dr. Aguiar, T. (ULPGC)
Hosting International Visito	Drs
Aug 2017 and Sept 2018	Dr. Teresa Aguiar Quintana, University of Las Palmas de Gran Canaria, Spain Advancing a joint project on intra-European residential tourism on GC, scientific writing

# MEMBERSHIP AND POSITION OF TRUST IN SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES

2021 – continuing	Co-editor of the Finnish Journal of Tourism Research
2019 – continuing Description:	Vice-chair, <u>The Finnish Association for Russian and East European Studies</u> Promoting research on Russia and Eastern Europe in Finland, planning and publishing "Eastern Studies" Journal, nominating annual best Master's Thesis Award
2019 – continuing	Member of Lifestyle Migration Hub Network – an international hub of researchers in the fields of lifestyle migration and tourism-informed mobility
05.12.2014 – continuing	<b>Ad-hoc reviewer</b> in eight journals: Tourism Geographies; Journal of Borderlands Studies; Geographia Polonica; Scandinavian Journal of Hospitality and Tourism; Journal of Spatial and Organisational Dynamics; Acta Borealia; Housing, Theory and Society; The International Journal of Housing Policy.

## SCIENCE COMMUNICATION AND EXPERT ASSIGNMENTS IN MEDIA

Total number of media appearances: 44 **TV** (total 10 times): <u>TRT World</u> (TR), <u>Duetsche Welle</u> (GER), <u>Mega TV</u> (BRA), Yle, A-Studio (FIN), Yle Uutiset Itä-Suomi, Yle po-russki, Life News Russia **Radio** (total: 4 times): Deutschlandfunk, Yle Uutiset Pohjois-Karjala, Yle Uutiset Etelä-Savo **Newspaper interviews** (total: 30 times): <u>The Wall Street Journal</u>, <u>BBC World</u>, Helsingin Sanomat, Viva Canarias Spain, Karjalainen, Ilta-Sanomat, Iltalehti, Länsi-Savo, Hufvudstadsbladet, Itä-Savo, Yle Online News

## LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

**Total number of publications: 36** including peer-reviewed articles: 9 peer-reviewed book chapters: 7 non-refereed scientific articles and chapters: 9 reports and other publications: 11 ORCID: 0000-0001-5512-0470 Google Reference Index: <u>256 citations</u> h-index: 9

# MOST RECENT AND RELEVANT

A: Peer-reviewed scientific articles

• A1: Journal articles (refereed)

Hannonen, O. (2020). In search of a digital nomad: defining the phenomenon. Information Technology and Tourism, 22, 335-353.

Hannonen, O. (in review). Mobility regime on the move: Russian trans-border second-home mobility in Finland. *Mobilities.* 

Hannonen, O. Aguiar, T. &, Lehto, X. (forthcoming). A supplier side view of digital nomadism: the case of Destination Gran Canaria.

Hannonen, O. (2019). Bordering mobilities: the case of Russian trans-border second-home ownership in Finland. *Journal of Finnish Studies,* 22 (1&2), 241-264.

Hannonen, O. (2018). <u>Second Home Owners as Tourism Trend-Setters: A Case of Residential Tourism in Gran</u> <u>Canaria</u>. Journal of Spatial and Organizational Dynamics, 6 (4), 345-359.

Hannonen, O., Lehtonen, O. & Toivakka, M. (2016). <u>Confronting the social debate: a study of the distribution of</u> <u>Russian recreational properties in Eastern Finland</u>. *Norwegian Journal of Geography*, 70 (2), 95-111.

Hannonen, O., Tuulentie, S. & Pitkänen, K. (2015). Borders and second home tourism: Norwegian and Russian second home owners in Finnish border areas. Journal of Borderlands Studies, 30 (1), 53-67.

Åkerlund, U., **Lipkina, O**. & Hall, C. M. (2015). <u>Second home governance in the EU: In and out of Finland and Malta</u>. *Journal of Policy Research in Tourism, Leisure and Events* 7 (1), 77-97.

Lipkina, O. (2013). Motives for Russian second home ownership in Finland. Scandinavian Journal of Hospitality and *Tourism,* 13 (4), 299-316.

• A2: Book section, chapters in research books

Hannonen, O. (in press). Mobility shocks and second-home resilience across the Finnish-Russian border. In Andersen, D.J. & Prokkola, EK. (eds.) <u>The Routledge Border Region Series.</u> Routledge.

Hannonen, O. (in press). Transboundary second home tourism. In Timothy, D.J. & Gelbman, A. (eds.) *The Routledge Handbook of Tourism and Borders*. Routledge.

**Hannonen, O**. & Prokkola EK. (in press). Physical access and perceived constraints: borders as barriers to travel mobilities and tourism development. In Timothy, D.J. & Gelbman, A. (eds.) *Routledge Handbook of Tourism and Borders*. Routledge.

**Hannonen, O.** (2020). Strategic objective? Contemporary discourse on Russian second home ownership in Finland. In Lundmark, L., Carson, D. & Eimermann, M. (eds.) *Dipping in to the North – Living, Working and Travelling in Sparsely Populated Areas*. Palgrave Macmillan. 311-332.

**Hannonen, O.** (2018). Stretching the boundaries: building the Russian dacha dream. In Hall, C.M & Müller, D.K. (eds.) *The Routledge Handbook of Second Home Tourism and Mobilities*. London: Routledge. 179-190.

Pitkänen, K., Hiltunen, M.J., Adamiak, C., Furman, E., Hall, C.M., **Hannonen, O**., et al. (2015). Kesämökistä kakkoisasunnoksi [From a summer cottage into a home]. In J. Häkli, R. Vilkko, & L. Vähäkylä (eds) *Kaikki kotona? Asumisen uudet tuulet [Everybody home? Winds of change in living and housing]*. Tallin: Gaudeamus. 146-156.

**Lipkina, O.** & Hall, M. C. (2013). Russian second home owners in Eastern Finland: involvement in the local community. In M. Janoschka and H. Haas (eds) *Contested Spatialities, Lifestyle Migration and Residential Tourism.* Oxon: Routledge. 158-173.

## B: Non-refereed scientific articles and chapters

## • B1: Articles and chapters

**Hannonen, O.** (2019). <u>Трансграничный дачный туризм : обзор российской дачной мобильности в Финляндии</u> [Trans-border second home tourism: Russian second homes in Finland]. *Studia humanitatis borealis*, 1, 37-46.

Hannonen, O. (2017). Bordering the "other": the case of the Finnish-Russian border. Fennia, 195 (1), 113-117.

Vainikka, J., **Hannonen, O.**, Rinne, E., Nylén, T., Bernelius, V., Lotsari, E. (2017). Maantieteen tila ja tulevaisuus nuorten tutkijoiden näkökulmia [The state of geography and the future – the perspective of young researchers]. *Terra Geographical Journal*, 129 (2), 115-123.

Hannonen, O. (2017). Venäläisten kesäasukkaat Suomessa 1800 luvulla [Russian summer residents in Finland in 1800s]. In Nuorteva, J., Happonen, P. & Strömberg, J. (eds.) *Pro Finlandia: Suomen tie itsenäisyyteen [Pro-Finland: Finnish road to independence]*. Porvoo: Edita Publishing. 470-482.

• B2: Commentaries and research summaries

Pitkänen, K., **Hannonen, O.**, Toso, S., Gallent, N., Hamiduddin, I., Halseth, G., Hall, C.M., Müller, D.K., Treivish, A., Nefedova, T. (2020). Second Homes During Corona – Safe or Unsafe Haven and for Whom? Reflections from Researchers Around the World. *Finnish Journal of Tourism Studies*, 16 (2), 20-39.

**Hannonen, O.** & Piipponen, M. (2019). Tuotettuja mielikuvia ja *Idäntutkimusta* VIETSin kevätseminaarissa 2019 [Produced mental images and Eastern Studies during the spring seminar of the Finnish Association for Russian and East European Studies]. *Idäntutkimus* [*Eastern Studies*],131-133.

Hannonen, O. & Piipponen, M. (2019). VIETS-kevätseminaarista lyhyesti [In short about the seminar of the Finnish Association for Russian and East European Studies]. *Idäntutkimus* [*Eastern Studies*], 84-85.

Hannonen, O. (2017). Peace and quiet beyond the border: the trans-border mobility of Russian second home owners in Finland. Dissertation Summary. *Maitkailututkimus*, 12 (1), 95-99.

Hannonen, O. (2017). <u>Peace and quiet beyond the border: the trans-border mobility of Russian second home owners</u> in Finland. Doctoral Dissertation in Tourism. *European Journal of Tourism Research*, 17, 262-265.

## D: Publications intended for professional communities

#### • **D1:** Research reports

Airey, D., Bieger, T., Ermen, D., **Hannonen, O**., et al. (2020). The future of tourism with and potentially after SARS-CoV-2 Continuous small steps and drawbacks towards a temporary new "normal". The International Association of Scientific Experts in Tourism (AIEST). At: https://www.aiest.org/news/

Airey, D., Bieger, T., Ermen, D., **Hannonen, O**., et al. (2020). (Immediate) future of tourism in the wake of relaxing SARS-CoV-2 shutdowns: Small steps to a temporary new "normal". The International Association of Scientific Experts in Tourism (AIEST). At: https://www.aiest.org/news/

Airey, D., Bieger, T., Ermen, D., **Hannonen, O**., et al. (2020). The response of tourism businesses vis-à-vis the economic ramifications of SARS-CoV-2. The International Association of Scientific Experts in Tourism (AIEST). At: https://www.aiest.org/news/

Airey, D., Bieger, T., Ermen, D., **Hannonen, O**., et al. (2020). The response of governments vis-à-vis the economic ramifications of SARS-CoV-2. The International Association of Scientific Experts in Tourism (AIEST). At: https://www.aiest.org/news/

Sireni, M., Halonen, M., **Hannonen, O**., et al. (2017). <u>Maaseutukatsaus</u> [Rural Survey]. Publications of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry 7/2017. Helsinki: Lönnberg Print & Promo.

Adamiak, C., Vepsäläinen, M., Strandell, A., Hiltunen, M.J., Pitkänen, K., Hall, C. M., Rinne, J., **Hannonen, O.**, Paloniemi, R., Åkerlund, U. (2015). <u>Second home tourism in Finland – Perceptions of citizens and municipalities on the state and development of second home tourism</u>. *Reports of the Finnish Environment Institute* 22en/2015.

## G: Thesis: Doctoral dissertation

Hannonen, O. (2016). <u>Peace and quiet beyond the border: the trans-border mobility of Russian second home owners</u> in Finland. Publications of the University of Eastern Finland, Dissertations in Social Sciences and Business Studies, no 118. Tampere: Juvenes Print.